
Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Bob Asher [BobA@yatespetroleum.com] 
Wednesday, March 02, 2011 7:51 AM 
Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD 
RE: Analytical Results 

Mike, 

t was an oii only release (30 B/O released and 25 B/O recovered). I will prepare all documentation and submit for closure. 

Robert Asher 
Yates Petroleum Corporation 
Office: (575) 748-4217 
Cell: (575) 365-4021 
Fax: (575) 748-4662 
boba@yatespetroleum.com 

Original Message 
From: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD rmailto:mike.bratcher@state.nm.us] 
Sent: Wednesday, March 02, 2011 7:43 AM 
To: Bob Asher 
Subject: RE: Analytical Results 

It is my understanding that this release was oil only and no produced water was released. If this is correct, based 
on the analytical data presented, this site would be approved for closure. 

MIKE lUlATCIIEK 
NMOCD District 2 
1301 W. Grand Ave. 
Artesia, NM 88210 

Thank vou . 

Bob, 

l 



575-748-1283 Ext.108 ' 
575-626-0857 
rnike.liratcherfSlstatc.niT) .us 

From: Bob Asher [mailto:BobA(ayatespetroleum.com1 
Sent: Tuesday, March 01, 2011 4:52 PM 
To: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD 
Subject: Analytical Results 

Mike, 

I have attached analytical results for sampling at the following location. 

Gem Dandy BCG State Com. #1 
30-015-32666 
C-141 submitted on January 13, 2011 for 1/4/2011 release. 

Please review, if the results are acceptable I would like to submit a Final C-141 to request closure. 

Thank you. 

Robert Asher 

Yates Petroleum Corporation 

Office: (575) 748-4217 

Cell: £575) 365-4021 

Fax: (575) 748-4662 

bobaOyalespetroleum .com 

2 


